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In the Matter of 
 
CERTAIN AUDIOVISUAL 
COMPONENTS AND PRODUCTS 
CONTAINING THE SAME 
 

Inv. No. 337-TA-837 

 
 

NOTICE OF COMMISSION DETERMINATION TO EXTEND THE TARGET DATE 
FOR COMPLETION OF THE INVESTIGATION 

 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade Commission. 

ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that the U.S. International Trade Commission has 
determined to extend the target date for completion of the above-captioned investigation until 
March 3, 2014. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION:  Clark S. Cheney, Office of the General Counsel, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, S.W., Washington, D.C. 20436, telephone 202-
205-2661.  Copies of non-confidential documents filed in connection with this investigation are 
or will be available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the 
Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, S.W., Washington, 
D.C. 20436, telephone 202-205-2000.  General information concerning the Commission may 
also be obtained by accessing its Internet server (http://www.usitc.gov ).  The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) at 
http://edis.usitc.gov.  Hearing-impaired persons are advised that information on this matter can 
be obtained by contacting the Commission’s TDD terminal on 202-205-1810. 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:  The Commission instituted this investigation on 
April 11, 2012, based on a complaint filed by LSI Corporation of Milpitas, California and Agere 
Systems Inc. of Allentown, Pennsylvania (collectively, “LSI”). 77 FR 22803 (Apr. 11, 2012).  
The complaint alleged violations of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 
§ 1337), by reason of infringement of various claims of United States Patent Nos. 5,870,087; 
6,452,958; 6,707,867; and 6,982,663.  The Commission’s notice of investigation named several 
respondents, including Funai Electric Co., Ltd. of Osaka, Japan; Funai Corporation, Inc. of 
Rutherford, New Jersey; P&F USA, Inc. of Alpharetta, Georgia; and Funai Service Corporation 
of Groveport, Ohio (collectively, “Funai”); and Realtek Semiconductor Corporation of Hsinchu, 
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Taiwan (“Realtek”).  The Office of Unfair Import Investigations is not participating in this 
investigation. 

On July 18, 2013, the presiding administrative law judge (“ALJ”) issued the final ID, which 
found a violation of section 337 as to certain audiovisual components and products containing 
the same with respect to certain claims of the ’087 patent but not with respect to the other 
asserted patents.  On July 31, 2013, the ALJ made recommendations on remedy and bonding 
should the Commission find a violation of section 337. 

On August 5, 2013, LSI and Funai filed petitions for review of the final ID.  That same day, 
Realtek filed a contingent petition for review of the final ID.  The parties filed timely responses 
on August 13, 2013.  Non-party Koninklijke Philips N.V. filed public interest comments on 
August 30, 2013.  On September 3, 2013, the parties filed their respective public interest 
comments pursuant to Commission Rule 210.50(a)(4). 

On August 16, 2013, the Commission determined to extend the date by which the Commission 
determines whether to review the final ID to October 1, 2013, and the target date for completion 
of the investigation to December 9, 2013.  Due to the federal government shutdown and the 
Commission Notice extending all deadlines by the length of the shutdown, the date by which the 
Commission determines whether to review the final ID was extended to October 17, 2013.  

On October 17, 2013, the Commission determined to review the ALJ’s final ID in its entirety.  In 
connection with its review of the final ID, the Commission invited the parties to the investigation 
and the public to file written submissions concerning certain issues enumerated in the 
Commission’s notice.  On November 20, 2013, the Commission determined to extend the target 
date for completion of the investigation to February 3, 2014.  On January 17, 2014, LSI and 
Funai filed a motion to terminate the investigation as to two of the four patents based on 
settlement. 

The Commission has determined to extend the target date for completing the investigation until 
March 3, 2014. 

The authority for the Commission’s determination is contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 
1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. § 1337), and in Part 210 of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure (19 C.F.R. Part 210). 

 By order of the Commission.  
 

      
 
      Lisa R. Barton 
      Acting Secretary to the Commission 
 
 
Issued: January 29, 2014 
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